MEMORANDUM FOR: FILu o

alk:.ns 'to FJﬂx u-chorr uodu;y, he pds..\ed the .LOllOWan
interesting debail on HSCA regmesbss '

CC8 now holds for HSCA review some 1,850 documents
¢n individuals. on whom requests vere ma.de, lus anothexr|
414 documon‘t“ on organizations, This covers about 30
individuals (there was no record in CCS on a much largep
number of pecple). -He adds that he could not tell me
how many files wera involved nor how nany pages there
vere ver documenti. :

He states that no one fz'cm IISC&. has come down to look
at the first docunent.

. He states that CC3 is up to da 2te on all rmive.a Ts -
received by it, h:Lch hg,,s 'been reported to DA/DDO
(now f"mcspanexc). : :

I yonder if this has been rop”rtcu to IZCA poople, ‘

and in vhat form. JAnd what doss HSCA understahd to

' be dits I‘eBpODSlblll ty to review mauerlal 1_1cn *'eporjled
realy o“ roview?
 SDBrechinridge

Date 10 July 1978
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